### **BRIAN HORNE**

291 Fairlawn Drive, Columbus, Ohio 43214 Home: 614.268.9708 Cell: 614.519.3648

# BHorne3646@wideopenwest.com

# SUMMARY

Registered Architect in the state of Ohio with NCARB certification. Acting as a managing principal of a local architectural firm for the past 26 years, I have extensive experience in all phases of project development and management. My experience includes contract negotiation and development, needs assessment, programming and budget development, concept and design development through construction documents and bidding. I have also maintained an active participation in construction administration. Having focused on publicly bid projects for the last 15 years, I have a full understanding of the need for responsive solutions and accurate documents. I am also experienced in the management of personnel at all levels of professional development. I always attempt to facilitate job satisfaction by mentoring and assisting the individual in the achievement of professional and personal goals. I have extensive verbal and written communication skills and am experienced in making presentations to elected officials, city managers, trustees, and members of design and review boards.

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

# SCHOOLEY CALDWELL ASSOCIATES, Columbus, OH Present

#### Architect and Project Manager

Responsible for project initiation, budget development, team time management and schedule for assigned projects. I work with the Managing Partners in representing the firm at all Owner-Client coordination and project development meetings. I monitor and direct document development by the Project Architect, support staff, and Consultants.

# HORNE AND KING ARCHITECTS, INC. Dublin, OH 1981 – 2007

#### **Principal and Managing Partner**

Responsible for overall project coordination including consultant selection, conceptual design, design development, and maintaining the accuracy and consistency of documents. I monitor payables, receivables and cash flow management. Other responsibilities include employee relations and management of human resource issues including annual reviews, hiring and terminations. Managed a staff of up to 12 employees. A listing of project descriptions and associated data is available if requested.

#### 2 of 2

#### MULTICON COMMUNITIES/DUFFY HOMES, Columbus, OH 1978 –1981 Project Design Director

Responsible for design coordination of multifamily and condominium projects and single family homes, including new product development. Managed a staff of three in the production of in house documents for selected projects. Provided coordination services and conducted design critiques on projects developed by contracted architectural firms. Developed and coordinated project marketing programs and marketing materials and assisted in their implementation.

# TROTT AND BEAN ASSOCIATES, Columbus, OH 1970 – 1978

## **Project Architect and Associate**

Participated in many projects of this award-winning firm over my years of employment. My work as an intern was to provide support to the design team and partners in the areas of land planning and conceptual development for a wide range of project types. Once registration was achieved, I continued to work in design and conceptual development for multifamily and light commercial projects as a project architect. I was named as an Associate in 1977.

#### EDUCATION

The Ohio State University, Columbus, OH Bachelor of Architecture, 1970 Architectural Registration, Ohio, 1975 NCARB Certification, 1883 Planning, Designing, and Constructing Police Facilities International Association of Chiefs of Police, 2000 Annual Continuing Education to meet State Registration Requirements

# AFFILIATIONS

American Institute of Architects City of Columbus University Area Review Board - 12 years, Current President Ohio State University Alumni Association Alpha Rho Chi Alumni Association and Control Board Member Dublin AM Rotary Charter member and Past President